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From: scenner@piba.gov.il [mailto:scenner@piba.gov.il]

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 4:00 PM

my 7' :To

Subject: Scan

ON QU | 2N 2NN | <0NIn -0in B lalh! N mw

The | TN T2 ON DN AN AN | NN D23 onIn aTy
94,062 3,637 1,538 27 4 88,797 59 2002
157,540 g.211 2,494 36 10 148,746 43 2003
156,592 B8.231 2,606 53 g 147,668 26 2004
155,848 5,818 2,607 56 g 147,331 31 2005
160,107 5,820 2,654 87 13 151,408 25 2006
163,185 5,840 2,586 89 19 154 622 29 2007
167,909 5,893 2,631 104 15 159,144 22 2008
171,729 5,811 2,601 124 34 163,148 11 2009
175,989 5,866 2,663 127 47 167,270 168 2010
175,477 5,621 2,486 165 53 167,145 7 2011
179,514 5,514 2,547 125 B3 171,235 10 2012
179,714 5,556 2,448 170 92 171,437 11 2013
184,116 5,687 2,567 151 102 175,587 12 2014
185,825 5,788 | 2,406 230 134 177,165 12 2015
187.569 5788 | 2544 242 106 178,880 11 2016
188,909 6,140 2,659 286 109 179,699 16 2017
188,766 6,156 2485 2684 131 179,703 7 2018
183,954 6,767 2,198 247 84 174,638 19 2013
65,970 3,117 411 10 &4 682,418 10 2020
Do
3,122,776 | 107,457 | 45,221 2,653 1,056 | 2,966,012 77 Y13
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